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Borough of West View
ALLEGHENY COUNTY
PENNSYLVANIA

Dear Fellow Citizens,

It is my privilege to extend warmest greetings and best wishes for a successful Diamond Jubilee
Celebration.

Each child from birth - - through joy, sorrow and daily experience - - develops into a creative being.
West View, like that child, has, through its first Seventy-Five Years of happiness, sorrow, trials and
accomplishments, developed into a Borough of which we are justly proud. West View Citizens and
Officials have proved that we can live together amiably and support good local government.

As we enter into our next Twenty-Five Years, a great deal of responsibility will fall on our shoulders.
The problems of law enforcement, inflationery times, environmental protection, welfare reform and
taxation, as well as other problems will need our attention.

It will be only through the cooperation and dedication of our people that we will come safely through
the next Twenty-Five Years to our Centennial Celebration. It is to you that future generations will
look back and say:

“They did their share to make West View A Good Place
to Live - - Now, let’s do our share!”

Richand E. Powell
MAYOR
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HISTORY OF WEST VIEW

Any history of anywhere must go back to the
time of unrecorded history, to the time before
man, when the land belonged to the animals. The
pbuffalo herds first found the narrow corridor of
long, regular, connecting ridge tops with inter-
mittent springs that provided a dry route for their
migrations.

When the redmen came they made use of these
beaten and deeply worn thoroughfares to travel
incredible distances. The northern Indians, the
Susquehannocks, the Delawares, and the Shaw-
nees of Pennsylvania, as well as the Iroquois of
New York followed these trails in their continuing
wars with the southern Catawba and Cherokee
nations.

When white explorers and traders first found the
juncture of the two rivers that form the mighty
Ohio to the west, the Senecas, Onendagas and
Cayugas were traveling down from the Lake
Country by way of French Creek, Venango,
through present Evans City to Shannopin’s Town
(in the Lawrenceville Section of Pittsburgh). This
Venango Trail crossed through East Liberty to the

~mouth of Turtle Creek and on down to Cumber-

land, Maryland; Winchester, Virginia, and along
the Shenandoah Valley to North or South
Carolina.

The Venango Trail becomes a part of the history
of West View because the Perry Highway follows
in general the early route of the buffalo and
Indians.

The French at Fort Duquesne and the British at
Fort Pitt used the Trail as a connecting route to
forts on the Great Lakes and in Canada.

Col. Henry Bouquet marched a small army of his
famous Royal Americans (British Regulars) down
the trail in the summer of 1760, the year after the
building of Fort Pitt. Edward G. Williams, author of
the Bicentennial history of Ross and West View,
quotes a journal of Thomas Hutchins who made
the trip with Bouquet. Lt. Hutchins was an engin-
eer and his journal is very detailed. According to
it, the troop camped the night of July 7, 1760, on
the hillside near the present location of the Ross
Municipal Building, close to the West View line.
Hutchins reports the camp was “by several
springs.”

During the Revolutionary War and for some time
thereafter, all this land north of the rivers was
Indian land. There were tribes living on islands in
the river.

In order to keep soldiers in the Revolutionary
army, the Pennsylvania Assembly promised to

donate land to the soldiers after the war. The army
pay in continental money depreciated so rapidly
that it became practically worthless. The inflation
that we have today was nothing compared to that
period.

After the war, a schedule was set up to adjust
the army pay to its correct value. Certificates
were issued to the soldiers in compensation that
were redeemable in gold or silver or for the pur-
chase of land.

The state set up a large tract of western land,
including the area of Ross and West View as
Depreciation Land. To finance the redemption of
the certificates, land was sold at auction in Phila-
delphia.

Originally, this area was part of Pitt Township,
Westmoreland County. Allegheny County was
formedin 1788.

The original Act provided that a tract of 3,000
acres fronting on both the Ohio and Allegheny
rivers should be reserved for later use of the
State.

In 1796, the western part of the area, on a
north-south line running through the mouth of
Pine Creek was partitioned into Pine Township
and in 1803, Ohio Township was formed includ-
ing all of the western tier of townships and
boroughs on the Ohio River. This partition left
Pine Township with a strip of land six miles wide
and sixteen long, from the rivers to the Butler
County line.

In five years, the land in the southern part of
Pine Township had been taken up rapidly. The
Venango Trail had become the Franklin Road.
Thirty residents of this southern area petitioned
the court on November 15, 1808, asking that the
township be divided by a line from the eight-mile
tree on Franklin Road, running east and west.

Their petition was approved at the November
term of 1909 and the new township was named
Ross in honor of an eminent Pittsburgh attorney,
James Ross.

The Borough of Allegheny was formed in 1828
from part of the Reserve Tract and in 1835, Re-
serve Township was taken from Ross and part of
the Reserve Tract. -

Shaler Township took away about two miles
from the eastern side of Ross and a larger area of
Indiana Township in 1847.

Ross remained the same size from that time until
the formation of West View Borough in 1905.

So much, then, for the geographical history of
the area. It is people who make an area grow.
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All that virgin land across the river was very at-
tractive to the settlers of Fort Pitt. As early, per-

haps, as 1760, James Boggs had settled on the

north side of the river. Indian wars and the
troubles of the Revolution forced him to leave his
home. He was permanently established there by a
grant of land in the Reserve Tract in 1783. Boggs
died soon after getting the grant. His widow
married James Robinson, who moved to the
Boggs holdings. Boggs obtained a charter to
operate a ferry from Pittsburgh to the Venango
Trail and built a house which became an inn.

At this time, Casper Reel, reportedly the first
settler in Ross and West View, enters the story.
Casper was a skin dresser by trade. He came to
Fort Pitt from Germany, by way of Baltimore and
Lancaster. His father died on the voyage from
Germany and his mother and brother were killed
by marauding Indians in Lancaster.

Casper came to Fort Pitt in 1773 at the age of
31. He is reported to have been the bearer of the
news of the fighting at Lexington and Concord on.
April 19, 1775. His news roused the people at
the fort to become part of the Revolutionary
movement.

There were two factions in Fort Pitt, Pennsyl-
vanians and Virginians. Reel joined a Virginian
company commanded by Capt. John Gibson.
When St. Clair's 2nd Pennsylvania Regiment was
formed, Reel marched with it to Canada and
Ticonderoga. He survived battle, hunger, weather
and disease to return home. In another enlist-
ment, he fought the Battle of Brandywine to turn
back an invasion of Pennsylvania.

He joined General Hand’s command at Fort Pitt
in 1778 and remained there until the end of the
war.

After an absence of 10 years, he returned to
Lancaster and married Elizabeth Wise. He return-
ed to Pittsburgh with his wife and their first child in
1784. During the next ten years, the couple had
four more children and Reel bought two fine lots
on Fifth Street between Smithfield and Wood. He
sold the lots at a profit and decided to buy a farm.

Traveling out the Venango Trail, he found the
land he wanted in the next valley beyond where
Bouget and his army had camped. His land includ-
ed what is now the western fifth of West View,
Including West View Park, Highland Country Club
and the Gass Plan.

The sale of this Depreciation Land had not been
Successful. The average price had been 34 cents
an acre, with some going as cheap as eight cents.

S a result the government had suspended the
Sale of the land until in 1 782, a fixed price of $20

per hundred acres was set by the legislature.

Reel surveyed the lines of his own property,
staking off 727 acres. He built a small cabin along
a creek between Cornell Avenue and West View
Park. In 1792, Indian attacks drove him back to
Pittsburgh for the country was still Indian land.

It was not safe to return to the land north of the
river until Gen. Anthony Wayne had defeated the
Indians at Fallen Timbers in 1794 and the Treaty
of Greenville signed in 1795.

Reel had a new log house ready for his family by
the spring of 1795. Twin sons, the first white
children born in this area, named David and
Casper Jr., were born January 22, 1798.

This first home, its log walls covered with clap-
board, still stands at 148 Georgetown Avenue.

The Reel family became outstanding members
of the new area. Casper himself, was the first Col-
lector of Internal Revenue for an area that
reached from the Allegheny River to Lake Erie.
His son, Conrad, followed him in this post and
was also the first postmaster at Perrysville, the
first Post Office north of the river. Conrad also
established the first woolen mill in Allegheny
County.

David and Casper both became farmers. David
was a member of a Methodist group which later
became the Bellevue Methodist Church and
Casper Jr. was one of the group that founded the
Hiland Presbyterian congregation.

David built his farm house which still stands on
Courtney Mill Road. Casper Jr. built his farm
house on a hill that is now part of Highland
Country Club golf course. It was moved to be in-
corporated into the present clubhouse.

Another brother, John, was killed in action on
the Maumee River in Ohio, during the War of
1812. Casper Sr. went to Ohio to bring back his
body for burial in the family plot that is now sur-
rounded by the country club golf course.

Preservation of the burial plot was part of the
sales agreement with the club. Casper Sr., his
wife, several other members of the family and a
servant are buried there.

There are many tales told of that original settler.
One is that he was out hunting one day during his
first attempt at settlement. An Indian arrow barely
missed him and he barricaded himself in the cabin
to fight off an attack. He was running out of am-
munition when a passing troop of soldiers drove
off the Indians. The troops were reportedly scour-
ing the countryside for Simon Girty, a notorious
renegade and outlaw.

Girty, perhaps, has no place in this history,
except that his name was given to the stream that
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runs from West View into Millvale. Girty sided with
the British during the Revolutionary War and

teamed up with a group of renegade Indians. They -

terrorized white settlers and peddled their scalps
to the British for $10 apiece.

According to legend, the ostracized Indians and
Girty would kill the white settlers, taking anything
of value to be traded or sold at a later date. They
roamed the area as far as Richland Township.

Girty double-crossed his Indian allies and took
the plunder from its hiding place. He reportedly
buried it along a tributary of the Allegheny River.

The Indians returned from their raiding party
sooner than expected and discovered Girty’s
treachery. They trailed him to the spot where he
was burying the spoils, but his instincts saved him
from the ambush they had planned.

Girty was able to elude the Indians by his famous
run through the creek bed located in Ross, along
Babcock Boulevard that bears his name. He dis-
appeared into Indian country and apparently died,
blind and infirm in Canada.

Later historians claim, however, that Girty’s Run
got its name, not from Simon’s escape, but in
honor of another brother, Thomas, who remained
loyal to the American cause and who eventually
settled his family in the extreme southeast corner

of the township. He had been a ranger and scout
in the Westmoreland militia and was all all-round
good citizen.

In the fall of 1795 Barnabas Hilands came to the
area and built a cabin, followed in 1796 by
Richard Morrow. Morrow settled on land opposite
Hiland Presbyterian Church and extending to
Perrysville.

The Venango Trail became the highway of travel
north to the new town of Franklin, growing up at
the mouth of French Creek, where Fort Venanco
once stood. The trail soon became known as
Franklin Road. As settlers wagons streamed
northward, it became necessary that inns be esta-
blished.

The Four Mile Inn and the Five Mil House were
landmarks in Ross that continued until recently.
The Four Mile Inn was built about 1819 and was
operated by the Ivorys, who gave their name to
the intersecting road. It was torn down to make
way for the long-delayed Interstate Route 279.
The Five Mile House, built around 1830, was
operated by Williams. It was destroyed by fire in
1970.

One of the earliest of these taverns was built by
Balzar Good. In 1797 or 1800, he built a log
structure on the west side of the path, north of

—
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Perrysville at the intersection of Three Degree
Road and Perry Highway. The log tavern was re-

placed by a frame building in 1852, operated by

Bily Keown, grandson of Balzar Good Jr.
Keown’s hotel had a four-furlong track where the
owner exercised and raced his stable of horses.

The West View Hotel was another inn that of-
fered a race track as an attraction. The hotel flour-
ished in the 1870s and 1880s under the owner-
ship of Wilt and Deimling. It stood on the eastern
side of the road and the track was near Cemetery
Lane.

Farmers to the north drove their cattle, sheep
and hogs along the Franklin Road, that later be-
came the Perrysville Plank Road and the Perry
Highway. Herds would be driven from Mercer or
Crawford counties or even from Ohio, for sale in
Pittsburgh’s slaughter houses.

Of a necessity, the inns along the road, provided
large fenced enclosures where the animals could
be penned up over night.

The poorer farmers who could not afford the
price of lodging at the inns, used open meadows
along the road to bed their herds and flocks. One
of the favorite spots, because of the supply of
fresh water available in a pond, was at the corner
of the highway and Highland Avenue, in what is

now Wellington Heights.

In 1849, the Franklin Road became the Perrys-
ville Plank Road when planks of wood were laid to
eliminate the mud. Only one half of the road was
planked. The loaded wagons rode on the planks
and the empty wagons rode on the mud side.

Installation and maintenance of the planks
turned the road into a toll road, and toll gates were
set up at intervals to collect a fee for the privilege
of traveling on the improved surface. Toll gates
were located at Waldorf Street on the city line,
near the present Ross Municipal Building and at
Rochester Road. A fourth toll gate was located
near the present entrance to Highland Pines.

West View’s famous Horseshoe Bend was con-
structed at the time of the 1849 improvements.
Prior to that, the road had run from the intersec-
tion of Bellevue Road down the steep hill to West
View Park entrance.

The Plank Road was the only road north until the
road was paved with bricks as far as Keown’s
Hotel on Three Degree Roadin 1911.

The automobile made the bumpy road obsolete
and a macadam surface smoothed the way until
concrete arrived. It was 1929 before a $40,000
30-foot wide reinforced concrete road was con-
structed from the Five Mile House to the City line.

~
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All of these improvements were far in the future

and the early settlers of the area had no dream of

the busy highway the Venango Trail would
pecome.

Stage coaches ran regularly on the Franklin
Road to Mercer, Meadville and Erie. Stage relay
stations were established in Perrysville, Wexford
and Warrendale. Mail was delivered weekly as
early as 1801. By 1818, mail came twice a week
and three times by 1824.

Franklin Road became Perry Highway following
the War of 1812 when supplies for Commode O.
H. Perry’s fleet in Lake Erie were transported
along it.

Evergreen Hamlet, a Utopian village, was
founded in 1851 in the southeast corner of Ross.
Wwilliam Shinn and Associates established a soci-
ety of refinement and culture in the style of the
English artistocracy. The plan ended in financial
failure following the death of Shinn in 1865.
Matthew Cridge, an Englishman, came to the
Hamlet that year, built a home and became the
leader of a new group of residents. Cridge also
built the Evergreen Hotel, a fine hostelry in that
day.

- The new owners organized their own transporta-
tion company under the name of Evergreen Ham-

let Passenger Railway for a narrow gauge railroad,
pulled by a horse in the beginning. The men
would operate their own engine between the
Hamlet and Bennett's Station in Millvale. They
would park their little engine on a siding and ride
the Pennsylvania Railroad into the city to work.

A disastrous flood wiped out the bridges and
much of the roadbed of the little railroad. Repairs
were so expensive that the railroad was sold to A.
G. Hatry who conducted a horsedrawn operation
long after the engine became unrepairable.

The little railroad became very important as the
large railroad magnates fought for service rights
to Pittsburgh. Henry W. Oliver was building a line
to reach New Castle and Youngstown, by way of
Mars. He was blocked from crossing the Alle-
gheny River into Pittsburgh because he could not
cross the Pennsylvania Railroad tracks.

The franchise granted to the Evergreen Railway
Company gave it the right to cross any other rail-
road at grade. Oliver bought up the Evergreen
franchise, crossed the Pennsylvania tracks and
so got into Pittsburgh. Oliver later sold his Pitts-
burgh and Western line to the Baltimore and Ohio
Railroad. The most important link of that railroad’s
line to Chicago and the west was the franchise of
the narrow gauge railroad in Ross.

PERRY HIGHWAY & CENTER AVENUE
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The early settlers brought their deep religious
peliefs with them to the new land. As early as the
1790s, a group of early settlers were meeting
under the trees atop a hill along the Franklin Road.
Most of them were Scotch-Irish and Presbyter-
ians by faith. Later they secured a tent for shelter.

They had erected a log cabin church by 1807,
called Hilands Church, because it was next to the
Martha Hilands’ land. The first regular pastor was
the Rev. Robert Patterson, who later became
head of Pittsburgh Academy, which grew into the
University of Pittsburgh.

Because it was the only church in the area,
people came from miles around - - as far away as
Emsworth - - to attend services. These hardy set-
tlers adopted a system known as tie and walk to
cover the distance to the church. One member of
a family would leave home on a horse, while the
others walked. The rider would go a specified dis-
tance, tie the horse and proceed on foot. When
the others reached that point, another would
mount and ride and tie and walk. In this manner,
each member of the family rode a part of the dis-
tance. The brick structure was erected in 1836.

Other denominations began to organize. There
was no Catholic church in this area and Catholic
families traveled to St. Alphonsus in Wexford or

St. Peter’s in Allegheny. The cornerstone for St.
Teresa in Perrysville was laid in 1866.

A German Lutheran Church of Perrysville was
organized in March, 1867, and about 1880, a
group of Methodists met to organize the Ever-
green Methodist Church. _

The West View Churches were organized at
about the same time or later than the formation of
the borough.

One more story in which this area figured pro-
minently before we discuss the formation of West
View.

Sometime shortly after the turn of the present
century, two brothers, Ed and Jack Biddle and an
accomplice, Walter Dorman, were arrested, tried
and sentenced for the murder of a Mount Wash-
ington grocer and a policeman, who tried to arrest
them.

While imprisoned in Western Pennsylvania Peni-
tentiary on the North Side, they were visited fre-
quently by Warden Soffel's wife, Catherine, the
mother of four children. She managed to smuggle
hacksaw blades, guns and clothing into the pri-
soners.

They broke out of their cells on the night of
January 30, 1902, through sawed bars. They
captured the guards by a ruse, wounding two of

-
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them as they shot their way out. Using keys fur-
nished by Mrs. Soffel, they finally walked out
through the front door.

Mrs. Soffel accompanied them. They hid in the
city during the day and that night rode a street car
to the end of the Perrysville line at Blind stop.
Then the walked through a blinding snow storm to
perrysville.

There was a two-room school on the corner of
the Hiland Presbyterian Church property, which
they broke into for shelter. The two men started
out to look for food and went in to the White
House Hotel in the center of Perrysville, which
was operated by Chris Weller Sr. They ordered a
half dozen sandwiches and a bottle of whiskey.

The Biddles were recognized by Mrs. Weller
and one of the patrons. There was only two tele-
phones from West View to beyond Perrysville and
the nearest was at Billy Keown’s hotel. Everyone
was afraid to leave the White House to get to the
telephone, but Weller managed to send a boy
down the hill to Keown’s to report the incident to
the police. The call from Perrysville was the first
inkling police had of the Biddles’ whereabouts.

After they left the hotel, they tried to saw off the
lock on the barn of Joseph Cunningham on the
outskirts of Perrysville, but were frightened away.
They managed to saw the lock off the barn of
John Gass, but were again driven away.

The brothers went out the Perry Highway to
Three Degree Road where they found the barn of
Herman and Chris Schwartz. The Schwartz barn
was located just about where McKnight Branch
Post Office now stands. They were able to steal a
good horse and sleigh.

They drove back to Perrysville School to get
Mrs. Soffel and then drove through the snow and
bitter cold until they reached Mount Chestnut,
Butler County about noon. They rested there and
then started toward Prospect.

In the meantime, Pittsburgh City and County
Police had spread the alarm by every way possi-
ble in this time when there were no radios or
radio-equipped squad cars. Pittsburgh police and
detectives, led by County Detective Bucky
McGovern (who later became a county commis-
Sioner), picked up the ftrail in Perrysville. They
finally caught sight of the sleigh and opened fire
with high-powered rifles. The brothers were rid-
dled with many bullets and died in Butler. Mrs.
Soffel was wounded, but recovered. She served
10 months of a two year sentence for her part in
the escape before she was paroled.

The barn where the Biddle boys stole the horse
was a well-known landmark in Ross until McKnight

Road was constructed.

At the turn of the 20th Century, many Pitts-
burghers were moving out of the city to get away
from the smoke and dirt of the mills. The area of
Ross near the city line was experiencing a build-
ing boom.

The Allegheny-Bellevue Land Co. purchased
several large tracts of land, among them the Keat-
ing, Schwitter and Jackman farms.

Frederick Schwitter had come to this country
from Switzerland. He built a home along the Perry
Highway where the West View Junior High School
stands and began a very successful dairy farm.

Eventually he built another home on his property
on a knoll just a little farther north and farther back
from the road. Both houses were built in the same
style, said to be a replica of the president’s
mansion in Switzerland. The original home be-
came the Donegal Inn and was widely known.
Legend has it that Mary Robert Rinehart used it as
the location of one of her mystery novels.

Schwitter also donated to the congregation of
St. Athanasius the property for the first church
building and $10,000. The church was built and
dedicated June 6, 1909. School on the first floor
of the building opened September 1 of the same
year.

The Allegheny-Bellevue Land Co. divided up the
estates, constructed sewers and laid gas and
water lines. Streets were laid out, electric lights
installed and a street car line started to operate
from the city Blind Stop, just above the present
Ross Municipal Building.

One of the early builders in the area was
Frederick C. Martsolf who came to the area in
1904 and constructed 50 homes. In the spring of
1905, he conceived the idea of forming a
borough and took an active part in its organiza-
tion.

Quarter sessions court ordered the incorpora-
tion of the borough of West View, March 20,
1905. The holdings of the Freehold Real Estate
Company, which had acquired hillside and farm
lands that had been part of the original tracts of
Reel, Hilands and others, were incorporated into
the borough. The new borough had 640 acres in
a sprawling plan, but a square mile nevertheless.
The court ordered the first election to be held May
16, 1905. Walter Nixon was appointed judge of
election and W. J. Martsolf and Frank McManus,
operator of Donegal Inn, were named inspectors.

The years from 1900 to 1910 were exciting
years for the area full of change and growth.

West View’s first newspaper was born in the
throes of that first political campaign. It was called
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the West View Republican and made its first ap-
pearance May 13, 1905, three days before the
election. W. E. French was editor of the paper -
which claimed to be the official organ of the
party. Associate editors were W. S. Nicholson,
w. W. Nixon, Dr. D. A. Atkinson, George J.
Knight, Charles E. Wigginton with Mrs. M. B.
Nixon and Mrs. F. D. Saylor in charge of the
Ladies Department. The price was 5 cents a copy
or $1.00 ayear.

The first issue was full of pictures of the candi-
dates on the Peoples Ticket and statements from
each one. The second edition reported the
sweeping victory of the Peoples Ticket. There
were only about 100 votes in the borough.

W. S. Nicholson was elected the first burgess,
polling 68 votes. Council members elected were
F. C. Martsolf, John Muzzio, and J. W. Beers (3
year terms); J. W. Schmitt and Lorenz Heyl (2
year terms) and H. C. Galbraith and A. H. Mullins,
(1 year term).

The first school board included B. Catley, G. A.

H. Hendler (3 years); R. G. Armstrong, Dr. D. A. .'E"l"‘
Atkinson (2 years) and Frank D. Saylor and
Charles E. Wigginton (1 year). The

J. A. Schar, G. J. Knight and W. E. French were New Owners of
elected auditors with staggered terms of 3, 2 and
1 year respectively. Other men elected included MAACO
H. A. Steffler, tax collector; Charles Youkers, . .
constable; Thomas McGowan, high constable; W. Wish A Happy Anniversary
W. Nixon, judge of elections, and E. N. Stalker To
and D. J. Cotter, justices of the peace. F. C.
Martsolf was elected the first president of council West View
when that body organized. Although he died - . .
December 14, 1907, he is considered the Father Diamond Jubilee
of West View.

Charles K. Robinson was elected solicitor of
both council and the school board.

With its third issue, the newspaper changed its
name to The West View Bulletin.

Painting and Collision Experts

The first published ordinance of the fledgling 231 PERRYSVILLE AVE.
borough related to the licensing of dogs and AT THE HORSESHOE CURVE
warned that “no bloodhound shall run at large WEST VIEW BOROUGH, PITTSBURGH, PA
within the borough without being securely muz-

Zled or any dog known to be of cross or vicious 931'6733
habits nor any dog showing signs of rabies, nor HOURS: MON. -FRI. 8-6; SAT. 8-12
any dog belonging to house in which smallpox FREE ESTIMATES
€Xxists . . .” etc. The ads including building con- °

tractors Martsolf and J. W. Beers: W. H. Brant & OVER

BFO. largest and most complete grocery at West 7000 COLORS

View Avenue and Perrysville Road, and Blind

Brothers, florists. The Freehold Real Estate Com-
Pany was advertising lots at Schwitter Avenue.

hen there wasn’t enough news, prominent citi-
2ens took to writing articles for the paper.
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The West View Publishing Company sold the
paper in June, 1908, and it was published by a

pittsburgh printer until it ceased publication in

early March, 1911. Thereafter, the City and Sub-
urban Life, a Bellevue newspaper published by
John Vickerman, became the official newspaper
of the borough.

puring the last days of its publication, the Bulle-
tin hinted at scandals in the borough. The lid was
plown off by the West View Board of Trade calling
a mass meeting and council was accused of ig-
noring bids on a new filtration plant, entering into a
deal regarding a proposed 60 foot boulevard
along the car line and generally not attending to
business.

One of the biggest boosts given the new
borough came from the Pittsburgh Railways Com-
pany which constructed bridges and combined its
West View and Bellevue routes on May 15,
1906. Now there was public transportation to the
city from all parts of the borough.

The Freehold Real Estate Company, agents for
the Allegheny-Bellevue Land Company, present-
ed several lots on Oakwood Avenue to the
borough for a school. The school building was
opened to the public Monday, October 2, 1905.

Prior to the organization of West View as a
borough, children attended school in a small
shack on Ridgewood Avenue. The building was
poorly lighted, badly heated and had no sanitary
conveniences. The school was under the super-
vision of the Ross School Board and Miss Eliza-
beth Boal was the teacher.

The new West View School Board floated a
bond issue for $8,500 to build a new school. A
four-room brick building was constructed, al-
though only two rooms were used in the begin-
ning. Miss Boal and Miss Dunn were the first
teachers. A third room was opened in 1906 and
C. D. Coffey became principal with Miss Boal and
Mrs. Ella Carroll as assistants. Miss Kittie Spence
succeeded Mr. Coffey in 1907.

When it was found necessary to open a school
on the East Bellevue side of the borough, a suit-
able room was rented there and about 30 pupils
received instruction from Miss Josephine
McGaw. A six room school and auditorium was
built of yellow brick at the corner of Highland and
Columbia Avenues.

Highland School was dedicated Friday, October
8, 1909. Ceremonies included a parade from
West View Park to the school led by the Swift's
Mission Brigade and Assistant City Solicitor H. M.
Irons presented an American Flag to the school.

Soon after the school was completed, the

people of the section felt a need for a gymnasium.
The idea became a community project. The men
enlarged the basement area of the school. The
women held suppers and bake sales and raised
the money for necessary supplies. It was an ex-
citing time as they watched the gymnasium take
form.

Gym classes for adults were formed. The
women enjoyed the friendship of their class so
much that they formed West View Forum, the only
federated women’s club of the borough. The
Forum finally disbanded in the 1950s after 30
years of raising money through card parties and
shows for many charitable purposes.

Education was always very important in the
borough. As educators moved toward the junior
high concept for grades 7, 8, and 9, one of the
first junior high schools in the county was con-
structed on the site of the Donegal Innin 1927.

Special art, home economics and a wood shop
were added to the curriculum of basic studies and
music. During the early years of the junior high
school, Elizabeth Schornhorst Hunter, the music
teacher, directed an annual operetta that was the
highlight of the year. Basketball and track were
the only varsity sports. ‘

After students completed the ninth grade, the
school district paid their tuition at Perry or Oliver
High Schools in the city or at Bellevue High. Gra-
dually the 10th and 11th grades were added and
in 1938, an addition to the school made it possi-
ble for a complete senior high in the borough. An-
other addition was builtin 1958.

Pennsylvania was moving toward larger merged
school districts. In July 1948, West View and
Ross formed the North Hills School Jointure, with
a single system, administration and operation but
retaining the separate school boards. The two
boards met together as an operating board, which
in itself had no taxing power.

The jointure came to an end June 30, 1965,
when the two districts merged into the North Hills
School District with a nine-member board elected
at large. During the years of the jointure and mer-
ger, Mcintyre, Highcliff, Northway, and a new
Seville elementary school, a North Hills Senior
High, Ross Junior High and the Morrone Interme-
diate School have been constructed - - all in
Ross.

As West View approaches its 75th anniversary,
there is a movement afoot to phase out the older
West View elementary school buildings. Although
additions (indeed another building at Ridgewood
to form Oakwood-Ridgewood), were added to the
first building in 1918, 1929 and 1953 and to
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@ongress of the United States

House of Kepresentatives
MWashington, B.C. 20515

May 2, 1980

Mayor Richard E. Powell
Borough of West View
West View, Pennsylvania 15229

Dear Mayor Powell:

I want to extend my congratulations to you and all of the citizens of West View on this day of
celebration, the 75th Anniversary of West View Borough.

The people of West View should be justly proud of their community and of their local elected
officials who are committed to West View’s future. It has been a great pleasure for me, as your
Congressman, to meet and exchange ideas with the thoughtful and committed residents of West
View. ‘

I look confidently to the future as West View continues forward into the 21st Century and its /00th
Anniversary. 1 am honored to represent West View in the U.S. Congress.

Doug
Member
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Highland in 1928, the buildings are expensive
to maintain. Faced with declining school popula-
tions, the school board is considering busing
West View children to more modern schools in
Ross.

With the same community pride that has marked
West View through the ages, parents are banding
together into an organization, Save Our Schools.
They hope to maintain the concept of neighbor-
hood schools that has marked the history of the
borough.

Religion has also been an important part of life in
West View.

The same year the borough was founded, the
Rev. G. E. Simen of St. John Lutheran Church in
Perrysville saw the need for a new church within
the area of new development. As a result, a build-
ing was dedicated April 26, 1906, named the
Evangelical Lutheran Charity Chapel, on land be-
tween Ridgewood Avenue and the car line on
Center. Gas lights on the walls were an added
modern touch. The congregation organized in
1909 and the name of the church was changed to
St. Luke Evangelical Churchin 1916.

The borough was only a year old when a group
of residents in the East Bellevue Plan began
meeting at the home of James Partington for Sun-

day School. This group, which eventually formed
the West View Methodist Episcopal Church, met
then for 14 months in a room at Gerber’s Store,
The borough then offered the use of Firehouse
No. 2 for the group on Sundays. The group was
chartered in December, 1907.

The first service in the new building at the corner
of Cornell and Princeton was held in December,
1909. The church was enlarged in 1923 and
rebuilt with a large wing in 1956. Through deno-
minational mergers, it is now the West View
United Methodist Church.

Even older is the First Presbyterian Church of |

West View, now West View United Presbyterian
Church. It was organized July 9, 1904, with 24
members. Meetings were held in a remodeled
land office until a building committee was em-
powered to build, spending up to $2,500. The
church was erected for $1,400 on land in the
Keating Plan, across a valley from the Lutheran
chapel.

These three Protestant congregations and St.
Athanasius Roman Catholic Church, founded in ©
1907, gave the fledgling borough a round reli-

gious footing.
The Catholics of the borough had met during the
winter of 1906-1907 to consider ways and

r Best Wishes

May 27, 1980

West View Borough
442 Perrysville Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15229

Dear Borough Members,

Please accept my personal best wishes to you as you cele-
brate your 75th Diamond Jubilee from July 4 thru July
12, 1980.

Having graduated from West View High School, the
borough has always been close to my heart.

Sincerely,

Edward M. Early,
State Senator

Senate of Pennsyluania

)
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48 .
means to build a local parish. The Rev. A. M.
yochum, who had been pastor at St. Teresa in
perrysville for eight years, was offered the new
parish. A meeting was held July 8, 1907, in the
quditorium of the Donegal Inn. F. J. McManus,
roprietor, offered use of the Donegal Inn for ser-
vices until a suitable meeting place could be
found. The first Mass was said July 14, 1907.

The Allegheny Bellevue Land Company donated
four lots, two facing Wentworth Avenue and two
facing Chalfonte Avenue, as a site for the Catholic
church. Mr. and Mrs. Schwitter purchased 120
feet of adjoining property on Wentworth and three
adjoining lots having 90 foot frontage on Chal-
fonte and donated the property to the church. The
entire plot then contained an acre bounded by
wentworth, Ashford, Chalfonte Avenues and
Enon Alley. The cornerstone was laid on June 28,
1908.

The Sisters of St. Benedict became teachers in
the school on the first floor of the church building
which opened September 1, 1909. The new
church building at 10 Wentworth Avenue was
dedicated May 2, 1943.

Lutherans belonging to the Missouri Synod
began meeting in a vacant storeroom on Perry
Highway. The congregation organized as Mount
Calvary Evangelical Lutheran Church. The first
church was built at the corner of Highland and
Bronx Avenues and dedicated in October, 1931.
The present building was dedicated in the spring
of 1957, as growth required expansion of the first
church.

Mount Calvary was the last of the churches built
in West View. Three years earlier, the Board of
American Missions built a church at the corner of
Bellevue and Chalfonte Avenues to provide a
permanent home for a mission group meeting in a
store building along Perry Highway. Originally the
West View United Presbyterian Church, it
became the North Hills United Presbyterian
Church with the merger of the Presbyterian and
United Presbyterian Churches. The name West
View United Presbyterian Church was given to
the older First Presbyterian Church of West View
on Ridgewood Avenue.

Almost simultaneously with the recognition of a
need for school and churches, the new communi-
ty turned its thoughts to a fire department. There
had been two fires caused by “ladies who insisted
on burning trash on a windy spring day,” accord-
Ing to the bulletin. A mass meeting was held at the
School house January 27, 1906, for the purpose
of organizing a fire company. Chief McGraw
Presided and Henry Miller acted as secretary.

The fire committee of council had drawn up a set
of by-laws and three companies were organized.
No. 1 company, in the Keating Plan elected Cap-
tain Isaac Hartung and Lieutenant Ed Hamburg.
No. 2, in the East Bellevue Plan, elected Captain
Horten Penrose and Lieutenant R. F. Enzian. Of-
ficers for No. 3 located in the center of the
borough in the Schwitter plan were Captain F. J.
McManus and Lieutenant T. J. Schaub. The No. 3
company immediately began holding oyster
suppers at Donegal Inn to raise money for equip-
ment. The engine house for No. 2 company was
dedicated September 20, 1907, at Amherst and
Stanford Avenues.

While all the other organization and building was
going on, West View felt the need for a municipal
building to house its government. The building,
which also housed No. 1 fire company was lo-
cated on Ridgewood Avenue. A detailed account
of the dedication June 1, 19086, still remains.

A parade of the three fire companies preceded
the ceremonies. There were the customary red
flares to light the route of the parade and a band
played “Everybody Works But Father.” Cheering
citizens lined Ridgewood Avenue.

The solemn ceremony included presentation of
a gavel to Council President F. C. Martsolf by D.
J. Cotter, justice of the peace. Councilman A. H.
McMullen presented the American flag to fly over
the building. v

Fire Company No. 3 presented a large portrait of
Mr. Martsolf. Harry Goehring made the presenta-
tion speech while Miss Lottie Chambers and Miss
Rose Muzzio stood on either side of the picture
which was draped with an American flag. ;

The West View Mandolin Club played “The
Volunteer,” composed by Harry Galbraith and
W. C. French and dedicated to the firemen. There
were a few remarks by other citizens. Refresh-
ments were served. The audience sang ‘“Ameri-
ca” and the ceremony was over.

The young borough was booming. Four
churches, two schools, three fire companies and
a borough hall all in those first five years. But the
people themselves were rugged individualists and
they did not always see eye to eye. There were
thorns on the roses of progress.

The Pittsburgh Railways Company had extend-
ed the loop of service to the city but whichever
direction the West View people rode, they paid a
fare upon getting on and a second fare was
charged when the cars reached the park, midway
point of the loop.

The West View people were upset. They said
that in addition to the extra fare charge, there
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were breakdowns, not enough cars at the rush
hour and the company had a general “public be
damned” attitude. As a public protest, three pro-
minent men got on the street car, paid their fare
and then refused to pay the second fare at the

ark. The conductor threw one man off and the
other two then left under their own power.

For many years the fare was a nickel. Sometime
around 1920 the Railways Company began is-
suing tokens, raising the fare to three tokens for
25 cents.

Shortly after founding, West View Park came
along. It opened in 1906 and immediately met
with the disapproval of many residents. For one
thing, it was open on Sundays and it brough
crowds of people out to the quiet suburb. During
its first year of operation, young men were fight-

ing on the streets of the borough, outside the park

[imits.

This problem was solved by putting on more of-
ficers and appealing to the park to increase its
police force and to insist that customers of the
park stay inside the grounds.

West View’s young council spent many hours of
discussion about the park. Some residents
wanted to try to close the park altogether. Cooler
heads decided the park was there to stay and
they might as well learn to live with it. A delegation
met with Mr. McCann, the park manager, to see if
anything could be done to curtail some of the Sun-
day activities. The park management agreed that
the two most popular amusements, the roller
coaster and the flying horse, would operate on al-
ternate Sundays only, instead of both running at
the same time.

In addition, piano music was substituted on
Sunday for the raucous calliope being used and
the Katzenjammer Building, shooting gallery, pad-
dles and balls and the dance hall would stay
closed on Sundays.

The term juvenile delinquency had not been in-
vented yet, but the early residents realized that
idle boys get into trouble. To combat such possi-
bility, the West View Cadets were formed in
1908. The Cadets met every Thursday evening in
a building in the rear of the Presbyterian Church.
G. N. Mereness, who had military experience in
regular service, drilled the boys for the first hour,
and the second hour was spent playing basketball
or other sports. The boys paid 5 cents a meeting
In dues.

The office of burgess was hotly contested in the
election held February 18, 1909. Nicholson was
Not up for re-election. T. A. Hey was opposing J.
W. Blair. Early in the day, supporters of Hey

began challenging the right to vote. The Blair
forces quickly followed suit and nearly every man
who went to the polls had to produce a tax receipt
or made affidavit that he had one.

Hey beat Blair, 126 to 114. Nicholson was
elected to council. The election set the tone for
hot-headed politics that marked- much of the
borough’s early history.

Social life revolved around neighborhood
clubs. In the files of the City and Suburban Life
reports of these club meetings are recorded in a
column by a “country correspondent.”

Among the names of the clubs were The Prim-
rose Club, the Narcissus Club, Stanford Avenue
Residents Club, O. N. O. Club, The Neighbor-
hood Club, Swastika Club, Oakwood Club, Jolly
Bunch Club, Wahnetah Club, Kewpie Social Club,
Blue Bird Club, Community Birthday Club, Hungry
Bunch Club, The Jolly Sixteen and The Cosmos
Club.

Perhaps the first social club formed and certainly
the best known, was the Needle Tea Club. The
original members were wives of officials promin-
ent in the early history of the borough. The club
met every month at each other’'s homes and held
occasional theater parties at the Davis Vaudeville
house or the Alvin and picnics in the summer time.
The club continued meeting well into the 1920s.

Another of the clubs that survived was the Com-
munity Birthday Club. It was organized in the East
Bellevue Plan by Mrs. Casper Reel. All the women
whose birthday fell in the same month were enter-
tained by the others. Its purpose was to enable
the women to get better acquainted and to help
each other.

The old newspaper accounts tell of a party held
September 11, 1913, at Mrs. Reel's home,
which more than 100 women attended. The party
had a gypsy motif with the hostesses in gypsy
costumes. There was a camp fire, one lady
played gypsy songs on a guitar and two others
performed gypsy dances. Mrs. Shelton, wife of
Dr. George Shelton of the Second Presbyterian
Church of Pittsburgh, spoke on “Courage.”

This group of women was sufficiently well or-
ganized to be of service during World War I. They
did Red Cross work, sold Liberty Bonds and had
many other projects.

Some of the men were forming clubs, too. A
Tennis Club organized in June, 1913, built a
court on Chalfonte Avenue, opposite the Catholic
Church. The club had 50 members and officers
were Theo J. Schaub, Charles Bacher and
Thomas Emminger.

The summer of 1916 a Yale Quoit Club flour-
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ished with Daniel Weissenstein as president;
wiliam Sprague, vice president, and George
Rurelle, secretary.

There was also a Lakewood Tennis Club and
some years later an active hunting and fishing
club. On the purely social side was the Lost
Legion and a number of small euchre clubs.

. Recreation consisted of church affairs, family re-
unions, courses of entertainment provided by the
Redpath Amusement Company and others.

By the late 1920s many of these smaller groups
had disappeared with most of the women involved
in the work of the Suburban Hospital Club and
later, the West View Forum, which was the best
known cultural group in the community.

While early council sessions were devoted to
sewers and street paving, the entire community
was united in its desire for free mail delivery.

Stephen G. Porter, later a Congressman, was
solicitor of the borough in 1910. He worked un-
tiringly on the free delivery problem and was fin-
ally told it might be possible if it were proven that
enough mail went through the local post office.
Every one passed the word not to carry letters to
Pittsburgh to mail but to drop them into the local
box. A deluge of mail poured in as people sent let-
ters to even forgotten relatives.

The plan worked and free delivery was esta-
blished July 1, 1913. Residents were notified to
put up mailboxes. The southern half of the
borough was serviced by Observatory Station,
the western half by Bellevue Station on a twice-
daily basis.

West View, like Rome, was built on a number of
hills. It became necessary to construct bridges to
connect various parts of the borough to others. In
March 1914, the Wheeler Construction Company
of Harrisburg was awarded a contract for two
bridges in the borough at a cost of $11,800.
Early history of the borough mentions these
bridges as something of a hazard. To quote one
report: A horse belonging to Fred Winters at-
tempted to walk over the trestle bridge at Blind
Station, but did not succeed. He fell through to
the ground below and was pretty badly bruised.
The date, June 1912.

A powerful and active Board of Trade was or-
ganized. When the board held a contest in 1925
for a slogan for the borough, Mildred Reuter, 12,
won with “West View . . . The Scenic Garden of
the North Hills,” a slogan that was used for many
years.

The Board of Trade was active in trying to pro-
Mote a highway to connect Bellevue with the Per-
'y Highway. It also played a prominent part in the

celebration which opened the new High Bridge
from Bellevue to the North Side. More than 300
autos with West View decorations took part in the
parade to open the bridge.

In the early days there was a wide open field
along Highland Avenue known as Boggs’ Field. It
was later split up to provide an expansion to the
golf course at Highland Country Club with the rest
developed into Wellington Heights.

At some point there had been a plan to build a
large Catholic convent on the property, a plan that
was abandoned after the foundation had been
dug. The foundation filled with water and provided
an ice skating rink for children during the 1920s.
Up on the flat part of the area, a baseball diamond
was built and the Board of Trade sponsored a big
family picnic there every year on the Fourth of
July.

Picnics included foot races, a baseball fame and
finally, fireworks. Everyone attended.

At the height of the picnic in 1927, the fire bells
began to ring. The firemen were all at the picnic
and immediately left for their engine houses. A
carelessly thrown firecracker had set fire to the
roof of St. Luke Evangelical Lutheran Church. By
the time firemen arrived, the fire was beyond con-
trol and the church was destroyed.

The West View Board of Trade went into action.
A big banquet was held at the Pines July 25, at
which Sen. David A. Reed was speaker. More
than 500 people attended. A plan was presented
for the sale of bonds to finance a new church.

Church services were held in West View Junior
High School for a year until a new Sunday School
building was erected.

The street car tracks wound through the
borough, through the East Bellevue Plan, cross-
ing Perry Highway at the Park entrance and on
through the Keating Plan to the city. Although a
1918 political promise had been to open Center
Avenue throughout the borough nothing of the
sort had been done. Through most of the East
Bellevue Plan the tracks ran through undeveloped
land. There was a path for school children along
side the tracks through the “cut” from Bronx to
Columbia Avenue and on to Cornell.

Most of the commercial development had been,
along Perry Highway, north of the car tracks.
There were small areas with stores on Center
Avenue, but, by and large, there was no way to
get from one end of the borough along Center
Avenue, except on foot. This condition continued
on into the Depression Era.

The Depression hit West View just as hard as it
did the rest of the country. Everyone was broke.
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The one consolation was that everyone was in the
same boat.

when President Roosevelt made WPA funds
available, West View received enough money to
open Center Avenue from the Log Cabin stop at
the lower end of Cornell AVenue, the Ross Line,
to Perry Highway. Men who had never done
manual work in their lives, pitched in with pick and
shovel to construct a road, which received a
pinchot Road topping.

Even as the borough celebrates its 75th anni-
versary, Center Avenue is not open throughout
the borough. A stretch from Bellevue Avenue to
Horseshoe Bend is still impassable to auto traffic.

Other things were happening in the borough in
those Depression years. The Wellington Height
Plan of lots was laid out with an auction for the lots
conducted by Lawrence E. Jones. Modern
homes were constructed on a scale finer than any
West View had seen.

WPA funds were obtained to purchase land in
August, 1940, for a football field. A Field House
was dedicated in 1953 and eventually the field
was named Martorelli Stadium for Mario Martorelli,
long-time West View High School football coach
and North Hills High School athletic director.

The round-about route to Bellevue through
Hinkel Road and Bellevue Road to Balph Avenue
was shortened when a single-lane road was con-
structed on each side of Center Avenue in Ross
between Cornell Avenue and the bridge. The hill-
side on the other side of the bridge was cut away
to provide connection to Balph Avenue.

The bridge was built with a wooden flooring and
a wooden pedestrian walkway on one side. There
used to be large barrels at intervals strapped to
the bridge railing. These barrels, which filled with
rain water, were used to put out fires on the
bridge.

One hot, dry summer it seemed to residents that
the fire bell rang every night at dinner time, calling
firemen to put out a fire in the wooden planking
caused by a careless cigarette thrown by a pass-
ing motorist. Shortly thereafter, steel plates were
placed on the surface and a new surface was ap-
plied to the deck several years ago. At the same
time, it was discovered that sub-structure iron
Supports had weakened so much that a weight-
limit was placed on the bridge and now buses and
trucks must use the old round-about route. An al-
ternate is the extension of a state road from Gass
Road at Highland Avenue to North Starr Avenue in
Bellevue.

The time came when the borough grew out of

the municipal building on Ridgewood Avenue and

demand grew for an office nearer the center of
West View. Because of the pecular shape of the
borough and the location of the two elementary
schools, a feeling of “my side” and “the other
side” of the borough developed.

There was great rivalry between the two
schools. The school picnic was an example of
that feeling. The annual picnic at West View Park
was one of the biggest days of each year.

-Children reported to their classes as usual. Each
was given an American flag and lined up to march
to the park. As parents lined the route, the chil-
dren marched along chanting (in the case of
Highland children) “Two, four, six, eight. Who do
we appreciate? Highland! Highland! Rah, rah,
rah!”or 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7. All good children go to
heaven. When they get there they will yell, all the
Oakies go to way down yonder in the cornfield.”
In those more innocent days, elementary school
children wouldn’t have dreamed of saying hell.

Meanwhile the Oakwood children were ap-
proaching the park from the other direction, with
their flags and their chants which substituted
Highland children and where they could go.

The two groups met at the park entrance, form-
ed fours and marched through the park to the ath-
letic field. There were foot-races, sack races,
three-legged races and various contests for all
ages. Then came the picnic lunch.

And finally, about 1 p.m. the rides started to
operate and the real excitement of the picnic
began. '

West View Park brought its share of excitement
to the borough. Each year the butchers, and
bakers and various other trade groups held pic-
nics. There would be free buttermilk, ice cream
and sometimes hotdog sandwiches passed out to
all. West View boys competed successfully in the
races and contests at these picnics and adults
participated in bingo games for worthwhile prizes.

Many borough residents found summer employ-
ment at the park selling tickets, tending the
ponies or monitoring the rides. The big bands
played at West View Park Danceland, Most of the
picnics had free dancing in the afternoon and
school children would hurry down from classes to
dance to the finest music in the country.

About the time of the Depression, the old pony
track was turned into Talkie Temple and free
movies were shown every Sunday night. For
many of the borough’s young people, these
movies were the only ones they could afford.

Lots of the couples in North Hills readily admit
that they met at Danceland. For a number of
years, Danceland was turned into a roller skating
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rink during the winter.
panceland burned to the ground in September,

1973, and a lot of memories went with it. It was

not rebuilt because of the cost of a new building.
At the close of the picnic seasonin 1977 the park
announced that it was closing.

The news was received in West View with mixed
emotions. People recalled the thrill of the rides,
the free attractions that had been presented
(tight-rope walkers, people that dove from ladders
into small tanks of water, trick bicyclists) and the
fireworks. Others felt relief that there would be an
end to some of the picnics that had attracted un-
desirables to the borough. At any rate, life would
never be exactly the same again.

Early in 1979, a plan was announced to use the
empty park property for a shopping center. Town
houses were planned for the parking lots across
Center Avenue and space was reserved for a high
rise apartment for senior citizens. West View
would appear to be on the brink of a new era.

In a move to centralize the municipal building,
the borough purchased the Switter Mansion and
its surrounding property and turned it into a muni-
cipal building in 1943. The mansion served as
headquarters for police and borough officers until
1969.

At that time, the municipal offices were moved
into a vacant building on Perry Highway that had

housed the Gerard Theater which opened Jan-
uary 10, 1940.

Until 1942 the borough was serviced by the
North Suburban Water Co. in Bellevue. Taking ad-
vantage of new state law, West View formed a
West View Municipal Authority to purchase the
assets of the Bellevue company and began sup-
plying water to West View and surrounding com-
munities. The authority started with two wells on
Neville Island. Expansion programs have carried
West View water as far north as Bradford Woods.
Its area includes 22 boroughs, townships and a
part of the city of Pittsburgh. More than 155,000
persons use West View water.

The authority constructed a building along the
west side of Perry Highway to serve as its head-
quarters and rented the rest to Pittsburgh National
Bank, a bakery, hardware store and food market.

In 1979, the water authority built a new building
above Horseshoe Bend on a high point that over-
looks most of the borough. When the water oper-
ation was moved into the new facility, West View
municipal and police offices were moved across
the street to the vacated premises.

West View has grown in its 75 years until the -
only place left to go is “up.” Most of the available
residential property contains single-family dwell-
ings. Housing growth of the future must be in the
form of high rise apartments.

WEST VIEW COUNCIL — 1966
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WEST VIEW THEN - AND NOW

Just about 100 votes were cast in that first elec-
tion in 1905. In the 1977 election for mayor,
2,363 votes were cast. Women have always
taken an active roll in politics in the borough since
being granted the right to vote soon after World
War |I. West View now has a woman, Mary K.
Bernhard, on council and a number of women
have served on the school board through the
years. The 1970 census shows a population of
8,312.

The police department has grown from one man
on amotorcycle to a force of 9, including a chief,
lieutenant and two sargeants with three police
cars. One chief of police, William A Quigley was
killed in the line of duty in September, 1927.
Quig, as he was called, was chasing a truck on his
motorcycle. The truck stopped suddenly. Quig
ran into it. He died of injuries in Suburban Hospi-
tal. He had been a member of the police force for
15 years.

Traffic, which was controlled by a hand-oper-
ated stop and go sign, is now controlled by five
electric traffic signals on the highway.

The street maintenance crew of nine men is
supervised by John Hoellerman and Ron George.
A borough manager, Harry J. Gruener, directs the

day-to-day operation of borough business.

The borough provides free garbage and rubbish
pick-up. The streets are all paved and well-lighted
with street lights.

The schools have grown from 30 pupils at High-
land School and about an equal number at Oak-
wood to about 1,300 in the North Hills School
District that has a school population of 6,504.

As the borough moves into the final quarter of its
first century, the future looks even brighter.

The proposed shopped center on the park pro-
perty with its major grocery store, department
store and as many as 32 other shops will attract
customers from all over the North Hills area. Such
an influx of outsiders is sure to bring additional
business to existing stores, too.

Application has been made for federal grants
and loans which will widen and extend Center
Avenue, modernize the present business district
along the highway and, in general, improve the
borough.

Robert Browning could have been describing
West View when he wrote: “Grow old along with
me. The best is yet to be - - the end of life for
which the first was made.”

e

RECORING -

WEST VIEW RADIATOR

500 Perrysville Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15229

931-9966

RADIATOR REPAIRING
REPLACEMENT

)

RADIATOR

SERVICE

ONE DAY SERVICE

Free “Pick-up and Delivery




SHOPPING CENTER — Early 1940’s

SHOPPING CENTER — Early 1950’s
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HAPPY BIRTHDAY
TO A
WONDERFUL TOWN
Affolder & Associates
Insurance Center
Little by little,
we built a big
reputation
ou can enjo - *
Xu the Little Profilt d Ba lerl
deals we made in the
past let us mcallke yt(flu an 5@5’
even better deal Route 19, WEXFORD
today. Volume selling 935-3711
expands our ability
to make prices
shrink.
9




CONGRATULATIONS
TO THE BOROUGH OF

WEST VIEW
ON YOUR DIAMOND JUBILEE

WRIGHT
PONTIAC-GMC-DATSUN

RT. 19 PERRY HIGHWAY WEXFORD, PA

Cougratulations ox your 75th Auniversany

TRAPUZZANO’S
UNIFORMS

27 W.CHESTNUT STREET
WASHINGTON, PA 15301
(412) 222-8613

Offering a complete line of uniforms and
accessories for law enforcement, firemen dress, and
industrial personnel.

Serving:
West View Police Department
Ross/West View E.M.S.
along with many additional departments in the
Tri-State Area.
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WEST VIEW ASSOCIATES

212 YOST BOULEVARD

PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA 15221
TELEPHONE: (412) 273-3700




”%cnyﬂ,a/la//a/ﬁcﬂwlo MWest Vieew

en cls 750077

Vic’s SHOP AND SAVE

ROCHESTER ROAD
PITTSBURGH, PA 15229

Congratulations to West View Borough
on your 75th Anniversary

Emmet, Inc.

Re-Bar Specialists

4550 McKnight Road
Pittsburgh, PA 15237
Phone (412) 931-6500




(Wiigi)gg you anothen auccs.@ifu[ 75 years

Bidnt Olds

153 PERRYSVILLE AVENUE
PITTSBURGH, PA 15229

931-1500

Com/z[iman.ts of Grank Manna and Chuck é’patafozs

REAL ESTATE - INSURANCE - NOTARY

Al Hambwy

AGENCY, INC

Serving the North Hills with 65 Years of Continuous Service.

450 PERRYSVILLE ROAD PITTSBURGH, PA 15229

Phone: 931-4800




“CONGRATULATIONS”

Jake Abbott Beer Distributor

5300 Perry Highway

Congratulations West View
Proudly Serving The Community For 25 Years.

AUTO REPAIRS STATE INSPECTION

John’s American Service

JOHN A. MATHE
PROPRIETOR

411 PERRY HIGHWAY
PITTSBURGH, PA 15229

PHONE 931-939395
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WEST VIEW GERARD THEATRE
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BIE BANKSON ENGINEERS INC.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

¢ \Water/ Wastewater Engineering

® Municipal and Environmental Engineering
® Surveys and Aerial Mapping

® Complete Analytical Laboratory

® Swimming Pool Design

® [nvestigations, Reports and Rate Studies

618 Swissvale Avenue
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15221

Telephone: (412) 243-2300

RUSSELL INDUSTRIES, INC.

ASPHALT: MANUFACTURER And CONTRACTOR

Pr ovén Construction of:
Performance A\ . gways

® Recreational Areas

Call 563-4500




1955 CELEBRATION




JOHN FARLEY - BROTHERS OF BRUSH WINNER — 1955

D

. )
Congratulations to
West View on their Diamond Jubilee
from
Saunders Plumbing & Heating, Inc.
SALES — REGISTERED PLUMBERS — SERVICE
AIR CONDITIONING - NEW & REPAIR WORK
FURNACE CONTROLS
NORB JOE
ELECTRIC SEWER CLEANING
Phone Answers 24 Hours
766-8150 963 PERRY HIGHWAY
L 364-9171 PITTSBURGH, PA 15237
.




QUEEN & COMMITTEE MEMBERS — 1955

KEG N’ CASE

BEER DISTRIBUTOR
HOME DELIVERY

Open Monday thru Thursday — 9 AM -9 PM
Friday & Saturday Until 10 PM

Cold Beer ® Soft Drinks ® Ice
Mixers ® Potato Chips ® Pretzels

JOHN ALIOTO — SAM ALIOTO — FRED WOLFE
PROPRIETORS

5336 Perry HIghWay . . . . ..o oo 931-7210




\V4
PITTS B/URGH

NATIONAL
BANK

We’re a bank that believes in performance.

Congratulations To
West View
on their
75th Anniversary

SILL'S TAVERN

348 Center Avenue
West View, PA 15229




SERVICE — A TRADITION

West View
Fire Department

Fifty-one years ago, West View’s fire depart-
ment consisted of 60 men and a two-wheel,
hand-pushed hose cart.

Then it grew up to a used pickup truck the
firemen bought from a borough grocer.

Firemen were big-timers when they bought a
discarded chemical tank from the city of Pitts-
burgh.

That’s how Edward (Eddy) Jackson, 27
Oakley Ave., remembers the West View Fire
Department.

‘““Most everything centered around the fire
hall. We had softball leagues, picnics and all
kinds of social events.’’

Jackson, still an active fireman, joined the

company in 1919.

Jackson, along with two other firemen -
Harold W. Henry and Joseph F. Viehbeck -
represent 132 years of service as firemen.

Viehbeck, 28 Lakewood Ave., has been a
fireman 42 years. He has two children and
seven grandchildren.

Harold W. Henry, 15 Jamaica Ave., has
served as president of the three companies.
His service covers 39 years. Henry has two
children and five grandchildren. He and his
sons have been in the awning business for 40
years.

In Memoriam

Mr. Joseph Viehbeck has since passed away.

r y
AVALON BELLEVUE
LESTER C. McDONALD McDONALD-LINN
FUNERAL HOME FUNERAL HOME
529 CALIFORNIA AVENUE 366 LINCOLN AVENUE
766-7000 766-8551
\ -
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West View’s

PPE— = 75th Anniversary
Booklet
Mock’s Automotive was printed by
& Towing ACE INSTANT
PRINTING CO., INC.
STATE INSPECTION - ALL REPAIRS oo SO
AIR CONDITIONING at the Right Price
TRY OUR QUALITY COPY MACHINE
RALPH H . MOCK ® Printing while u-wait
Owner o Wellrg st
* Specialized Caligraphy available
* Rubber Stamps made
1 41 O CENTER AVENUE * Typing Services available
PITTSBURGH PA 15229 MONDAY - FRIDAY: 9:30 AM.-5.30P.M

SATURDAY: 10:00 AM.-1:00P M

616 LINCOLN AVE.
UPPER LEVEL
BELLEVUE, PA 15202 761-0606

The Newghborhood Schools

‘ZWW %M salute the Borough of

West View on its

““The Fun Spot’’ 75th Ammwersary
Congratulations
West View OAKWOOD
RIDGEWOOD
DALE KUNKLE HIGHLAND




931-1258

Marilou Schellhaas
Owner

St. Luke
Leisure Years

Happy Birthday
West View
on your 75th

West View
Police
Association

SALES
SERVICE
INSTALLATION

@® BOLSTER — DeHART INC.
I Heating and

Air Conditioning

333 ROCHESTER ROAD
PITTSBURGH, PA 156237
PHONE: 367-3900

Boilers
Air Cleaners
Humidifiers




"~ OFF ROAD FUN

FOUR CYLINDER
PERFORMANCE
THERE'S
NOTHING
LIKE A

cJ

Jeep CJ Renegade

“The Jeep People”
LANGER BROS., ic.

185 PERRY HIGHWAY
RT. 19 WEST VIEW

HOURS:

MONDAY, TUESDAY & THURSDAY - 10 til 9
WEDNESDAY, FRIDAY & SATURDAY - 10 il 5

931-5206

PHONE 931-9989

Mobil

SAL TIMPANI
MOBIL SERVICE

GENERAL AUTO REPAIRS

&

STATE INSPECTION

515 PERRY HIGHWAY
WEST VIEW, PA 15229

SAL TIMPANI
Owner

Com/z[imsnti

of |
Joseph A. Perka, 0.D.
Robert J. McCauley, 0.D.

1014 CENTER AVENUE
PITTSBURGH, PA 15229

DiPietro

PIZZA HOUSE
931-9878
THE BEST

HOMEMADE

PI2ZA

S — L

TRY OUR HOMEMADE PASTA
Lasagna, Spaghetti, Ravioli, Manicotta, Rigatoni,
Stuffed Shells, Fresh Italian Salads & AntiPasto
ALL PREPARED FOR YOU, AT YOUR REQUEST ...

FRESH EVERY DAY

EAT IN OR TAKE OUT
Delicious 5 e
TRYOUR CALZONI N ITSELF
412 PERRY HIGHWAY FAST SERVICE
WEST VIEW CALL 931-9878

HOURS: Monday - Thursday — 11 AM - Midnight

Friday & Saturday — 11 AM - 1 AM

Sunday — 3PM - 10 PMJ
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Happy Birthday

West View
Fire Department #1
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THE DIAMOND JUBILEE COMMITTEE WANTS TO THANK ALL THE WEST VIEW
AREA PROPRIETORS WHO, THROUGH THEIR SPONSORING ADS IN OUR
75TH COMMEMORATIVE BOOK, WERE A GREAT HELP IN THE FINANCING OF
THIS CELEBRATION.

WE DEEPLY APPRECIATE THEIR SUPPORT AND HOPE ALL THE CITIZENS OF
WEST VIEW AND SURROUNDING NEIGHBORHOODS WILL SUPPORT THEM IN
THEIR INDIVIDUAL BUSINESSES.

PLEASE ACCEPT OUR SINCERE THANKS!

i, |
etz & ,/

RICHARD E. POWELL, CHAIRMAN
REVENUE DIVISION

West View "’

North Hills Post 80| Sant Athanasius
Church
172 SIXTH AVENUE

PITTSBURGH, PA 15229 Rev. Joseph R. Berkmyre

NICK ROMEO, Commander Pastor
GEORGE KEAST, Sr. Vice Commander Rev. John J. O’Brien
AL HAMBURG, Jr., Finance Officer Associate Pastor
THOMAS F. WALSH, Adjutant Rev. Ronald Cellini

Associate Pastor




Congratulations
from

Hirst United
JHreshyterian
Uhurch

Organized 1903

131 Ridgewood Avenue
West View

HAPPY BIRTHDAY
WEST VIEW

£ ’
L% M s Place
ﬁ FOR FINE ITALIAN FOOD AND HOME
COOKED PASTA DINNERS, COME TO MANDY’S
ﬁ ¢ PIZZA ¢ CAZONE
- e HOAGIES *
e SPAGHETTI
&1}’ e RAVIOLI e FETUCHINNI
i e RIGATONI e GNOCHI
2 SICILIAN PIZZA OUR SPECIALTY
&{ HOME MADE PASTA - FRESH DAILY
DINE IN - DINE OUT

e LASAGNA

MON. - THURS. 7 AM - 12 MIDNIGHT
FRI. & SAT. 7 AM-1 AM
SUN. 4PM -9 PM

MANDY’S

931-2822

(ACROSS FROM N. BORO'S BEER DISTRIBUTOR)
466 PERRY HIGHWAY - WEST VIEW

ALSO SERVING BREAKFAST

TRURAN’S
MARKET

330 CENTER AVENUE

47 YEARS

PRIME BEEF

PHONE 931-1475

5

- WEST VIEW
HARDWARE

650 Center Avenue

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15229




King s Inn
Congratulates

West View

West View Youth
Football Association Inc.

OFFICERS

President — Rich Krafczynski
Vice President — Bob Stanger
Secretary — Donna Berie
Treasurer — Vince Kummer
Executive Board Members
Chairman — Dick Abbott

Dave Jones — George McKee
Janet Pajak — Mel Renkey

Travel Depot

367-4000
Complete World Wide Travel
Service — Without a Service Charge
AIRLINE TICKETS e CRUISES
HOTEL RESERVATIONS e CAR RENTALS

PINE CREEK CENTER/9805 McKNIGHT ROAD
PITTSBURGH, PENNSYLVANIA 15237/412/367-4000

John Hoey
President

a travel station

Noone’s Pharmacy
43 Years serving the Community
“The Friendly Drug Store”

Free Delivery Service

All Cards Honored




Happy Birthday

West View
Fire Department #2
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Center and Ridgewood Avenues

Proud to be a part of
our community’s history

4

American Motors

HEIL'S

5300 PERRYSVILLE ROAD
PITTSBURGH, PA 15229
PHONE: 931-1177
IN BUSINESS IN WEST VIEW SINCE 1924
Spirit ® Concord

Vi

American Motors

4 Wheel Drive Eagle

West View
is the
Garden Spot
Dr. & Mrs. William J.
HARVEY

340 Center Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15229

Jim McKain FORD

formerly

West View Garage Inc.

Allegheny County's
Oldest Ford Dealer

Since 1910

ROUTE 19 WEXFORD

-




Happy Birthday

West View
Fire Department # 3
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Congratulations
on your
Diamond Jubilee

CARMASSI'S

“GRACIOUS DINING”

1101 Perry Highway
Pittsburgh, PA 15237

SMITH'S
GULF
SERVICE

OFFICIAL INSPECTION STATION
NO. 0713

AAA EMERGENCY SERVICE
PERRY HIGHWAY & HIGHLAND AVENUE
PHONE 931-9950

WEST VIEW, PITTSBURGH, PA 15229

SRR

Best Wishes
from

CONGRESSMAN
DOUG WALGREN

931-2104

HA'S
OR
OP

446 PERRYSVILLE AVENUE
WEST VIEW, PA 15229




WEST VIEW FIREMEN —

ELES

¢

Cong watulations
flom
the
Ladies Auxiliany
o

West View V. F.W.
Post 2754

TVS Electronics
Specialists in
Television - Video &

Sound Products
Sales & Service
442 Perry Highway

West View

931-0400




- N

%MWWMW lo
West Viow
on lhein 7504

STOP-N-GO

FOOD STORES
OF PITTSBURGH, PA &
BEAVER VALLEY, PA

1601 BROWNSVILLE ROAD
PITTSBURGH, PA 156210
OFFICE 885-3300
HOME 655-4402

-~

JOUN A-MOELLER ==

REAL ESTATE
LA, 75

i

* RESIDENTIAL e COMMERCIAL
* INSURANCE ® RENTALS
* APPRAISALS * TAX SERVICE

SERVICE SINCE 1958

“‘LIST WITH JACK - START TO PACK”’

507 PERRY HIGHWAY WEST VIEW
HARVEY HESS 931-3610
VICE PRESIDENT & GENERAL MANAGER
In West View It’s
‘ g ? Andrew’s
Cammarata’s Cafe

for Charcoal Steak Sandwiches
with pizza cheese

Jumbo Fish — Shrimp — Pizza

Take Out 766-9961

Priwvate Party Room — Banquets

Bar & Grill

Congratulates

West View Borough
onits 75th




HAPPY BIRTHDAY TO
WEST VIEW ON ITS 75th

Police Department of West View Boro

congratulations

Aeulin Funeral Home West View

806 PERRY HIGHWAY
District
Justice

PITTSBURGH, PA 15229

MARK DEVLIN
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WHOOZ

SUPER MARKET
WEST VIEW

OPEN:
9a.m.to10 p.m.
7 DAYS

“COMPLIMENTS
OF
A
FRIEND"”

PHONE: 364-3812

E. Marziale & Sons

Stone and Concrete Work

“Work of Distinction”

Please drive carefully
we have no keys to heaven

D. A. CARMACK & SON
“LOCKSMITHS”

Sales and Service of

Keys - Locks - Safes - Door Closers

962 PERRY HIGHWAY
PERRYSVILLE
PITTSBURGH, PA 15237
PHONE 364-8220




END OF A WONDERFUL ERA

“NORTH HILLS
BUILDERS SUPPLIES

® Sand ® Brick - Block ® Terra Cotta Products ®
® Gravel ® Plaster Products ® Wire Mesh & Rods
® Silica Sand ® Area Wells ® Exterior Masonty Paint
® Mortar ® Plumbing Supplies  ® Brick & Masonry Cleaner
® Cement ® Wall Stones ® Waterproofing
® Tools ® Plastic Pipe ® Roof Decking
® Glass Block ® Visqueen ® Fireplaces
_____ CALL FOR DELIVERY

931-7341

Open Daily 7:30 AM - 5 PM
Saturday 7:30 AM - 3:00 PM
Summer Hours May Thru Sept.

Daily 7:30 AM - 6 PM

150 PERRY HIGHWAY

(WEST VIEW)
(OPPOSITE BRANT OLDSMOBILE)

| PITTSBURGH, PA 15229

Best Wishes
on your
Diamond Jubilee

County Commissioner
Tom Foerster
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[ k
Gerard Boeh
412-931-4383
COMPLETE HANDGUN SERVICE JO M/
PITTSBURGH 909 Western Avenue ® N.S., Pittsburgh, PA 15233
HANDGUN HEADQUARTERS 231-1313
452A PERRY HIGHWAY 518 California Avenue (Avalon) e Pittsburgh, PA 15202
PITTSBURGH, PA 15229 761-4422
‘““Choice Flowers For
NEW AND USED GUNS Choice Friends™’
REPAIRS AND ACCESSORIES
BEST WISHES
WEST VIEW
Wmm ON YOUR 75TH BIRTHDAY
o/aam
®
Medical
o PRESIDENT. ........... JACK FLAHERTY
Associates VICE PRESIDENT ... ........ JOHN DUM
SECRETARY ............. RAY LA PORTE
TREASURER ........... DOTTIE SANDER
'L _J




Happy Birthday

West View Volunteer
Fire Department

lIBlngo!l
Held at Firemen’'s Building

398 Perry Highway

Sunday and Wednesday
Starting Time — 8:00 p.m. Weekly

Jackpot — $1000.00

DEPARTMENT FIRE EQUIPMENT — Late 1930’s




Compliments of

931-3010

The Men To See For Color T.V.

4

Weegand's Cafe
HIGHLAND 656 Center Avenue
COUNTRY West View, P&
CLUB
Metzler T.V.
| CuBarney Tavern
470 Perry Highway 403 Perry Highway
Pittsburgh, PA 152289 West View
Frosted Beer Mug

Delicious Sandwiches
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1955 Celebration Committee
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v KAULE’S
. N PHARMACY
NORTH BO ROS JOSEPH A. KAULE
BEER & 3592 CENTER AVEMLE
BEVERAGE PITTSBURGH, PA 15229
457 Perry Highway Phone 931-3166
West View
931-1300
METAL REFINISHING

ANY METAL - ANY FINISH
BRASS © COPPER  GOLD  SILVER
CHROMIUM o PEWTER
WE REFINISH
SILVERWARE e HARDWARE
ECUESIASTICAL WARE
LAMPS e ELECTRICAL FIXTURES

PITTSBURGH
REFINISHING CO., INC.

201 Perrysville Road e Pittshurgh, PA 15229
931-1516

Yo Belle
é

Salon

511 PERRY HIGHWAY
PITTSBURGH, PA 15229
WEST VIEW
PHONE: 931-3387




COUNCIL PRESIDENT
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Congratulations West View on
your 75th Anniversary
from the
Christian Mothers of
St. Athanasuis in honor
of our 50th year.

Have A Happy

Diamond Jubilee

Totin’s ISALY
Dairy Store

Ron & Jean Totin

448 Perrysville Avenue
West View, PA 15229

Now & Then
Card éyz’op

452 Perry Highway
West View, PA 15229

THOMAS E. DUMM, D.D.S.

- General Dentistry -
PHONE: 761-9594
Hours: By Appointment
Two Locations:

614 LINCOLN AVENUE
BELLEVUE

444 PERRY HIGHWAY
WEST VIEW




1980 CENTENNIAL COMMITTEE

Congratulations on a great
75th Anniversary Celebration

ARNOLD’S
MARKET

Center Avenue ¢ West View
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CORPORATION OFFICERS

Ralph K. Jones, President

Mary Kay Bernhard, Vice President
Robert D. Binz, Treasurer

Ann Nagran, Secretary

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Barry Schell, Active General Chairman
Robert D. Binz, Treasurer
Narine R. Page, Secretary

REVENUE DIVISION
Richard E. Powell, Chairman

PARTICIPATION DIVISION

MEN’S DIVISION
Angelo Cammarata, Chairman

Brothers of the Brush Committee:
Pete Steuernagel

Men’s Hats and Ties Committee:
Charles Barie

Kangaroo Kourt Committee:
Larry Kronenberger

Student Committee:
James Bird

Keystone Kops:
Joseph Babicka
Tom Martin
Rick Winters

WOMEN’S DIVISION

Mary Petrocelly Rose, Chairman
Virginia Foytik, Co-Chairman
Mary Lou Bartschat

Donna Berie

Nancy Buchlmayer

Marjorie Conners

Florence Butler

Ann Gertner

Tillie Gaertner

Lil Mayernik

Narine R. Page

Pauline Smith

Ruth Wertz

76

COMMITTEES

TICKET DIVISION

Penny Daugherty, Chairman
Ann Toia, Co-Chairman
Dolly Broadbent

George Broadbent

Audrey Steuernagel

John and Kathy Wiley
Robert Toia

SHOW DIVISION
Carol Swanson, Chairman

HEADQUARTERS DIVISION

Joanne Ruffolo, Chairman
Mary Lou Barkschat, Co-Chairman

PUBLICITY DIVISION
Joseph Dinkel, Chairman
William F. Cummings
Virginia Foytik
Geraldine Hutchins
Kimberly Matters
Arlene Paulat
Shirley Seitz

Bernard Smith

Mary Wiley

William Woelfer

SPECIAL EVENTS DIVISION

Al Hamburg, Chairman
William H. Moore, Co-Chairman

HISTORICAL DATA COMMITTEE
Mary F. Wiley, Chairman

COMMEMORATIVE BOOKLET
COMMITTEE

Chuck Conley, Chairman
Bruce Cook
Jack Ebbert
Dick Powell

STUDENT ACTIVITIES COORDINATOR
Dean Henry

CONCESSIONS COMMITTEE
Ray Riddle

SOLICITATION COMMITTEE
Dick Powell, Chairman
Helen Powell

Helen Vinkovich

Alex Vinkovich

Frank Gust

Herb Daugherty

Bernie Riegner

Evelyn Cummings

PLATE COMMITTEE

Helen Powell, Chairman
Helen Vinkovich

Lynn Jones

Ann Toia

PROGRAM SALES COMMITTEE
Evelyn Cummings, Chairman

HISTORICAL EDITORIAL COMMITTEE
Mary Frances Wiley, Chairman

PARADE COMMITTEE

Dave Moore, Chairman
Ron George

William F. Cummings
James Yant

HOSPITALITY COMMITTEE
Larry P. Kronenberger, Chairman
Katharine Kurtz

Betty Rudge

Martha Hamburg

Agnes Pogel

Leona M. Schuetz

Lill Dessauer

PIONEER COMMITTEE
Kathy Coyne, Chairman
Tillie Gaertner

Helen Vinkovich

Marty Coyne

MUSIC COMMITTEE

Lesley H. Losacco, Chairman
Frederick DelMonte

Warren Mercer

Frank Cummings



STUDENT COMMITTEE

Tony Gruen, Chairman
Pat Scullion
Jay Lang
Debbie Lang
Karen Mance
Jim Deily

Bob Fisher
Tonie Mahon
Gordon Lupert
Debbie Anzaldi
Eileen Mistrik

MERCHANTS & HISTORICAL
WINDOWS

Dave Tumpa, Chairman
Judy Hamburg

Nick Romeo

Jim Viscussi

Jim Mckeown

TRAFFIC & SAFETY

Nicholas P. Buchimayer, Chairman
Laird C. Kircher

John A. Hasek

Charles M. Holtgraver
James E. Dehring
Randall C. Freedman
Ronald C. Freedman
William P. O’Brien
Anthony J. Pusateri
John J. Ebbert

Howard W. Jenkins
Clifford A. Keller
George P. Keller
Anthony Ruffolo

Mary Ann D’Alessandro
Deanne M. Ebbert

8[1”0

COMMITTEES (Continued)

Helen Goyda
Mary Ann Jenkins
Carol E. Nowark
Cecelia M. Swartz

NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE

Carole Mlakar, Chairman
Wilma Cleary

Alice Harvey

Pat Hasek

Mary Holtgraver

Shelly Holtgraver
Charlotte Kowalski
Janice Wiegand

ARRANGEMENTS COMMITTEE

Peggy Gerstner, Chairman
Mary Becker

Margie Beerhalter

Mary Binz

Ann Gerstner

Jean Gerstner

Nancy Hughey

Ruth McQuaide

AWARDS COMMITTEE
Shirley Hatfield, Chairman
Jim Gorman

Frank Habjan

Bob Hatfield

Bob and Mary Schellhaas
Bob Shannon

CASHIERS, GATES,
AUDIENCE COMMITTEE

Chuck and Donna Berie, Chairman

&
G
o
>
1
=
o

479 Perry Hwy.

Joseph and Sharon Assisi
Ann Blaha

JoAnn Dehring

Dee Haney

Mary Ketterle

Ted Ketterle

Barry Shell

Ronald Peter Steuernagel

TIME CAPSULE COMMITTEE

John A. Hasek, Chairman
Geraldine Hutchins
Henrietta Krepley
Kimberly Matters

Marty Meyers

Ann Nagran

Shirley Seitz

Paula Hasek

The West View
Senior Citizens’ Bus

portraits*weddings’:cusrom framing
- old photographs copied & restored

Pittsburgh. Pa. 15229 Phone: Q31-4644




Al & Virginia Foytik

Fran & Walt Opiela

Bea & Jack Gorman

Ida Mae & Tom Cohan

Jim Viscusi

Dolly & George Broadbent

John C. Keller

Cliff & Rusty Keller

William J. Toohey

Fred & Gert Cummings

H. Woessner Barber Shop

R. J. Miles “Rich’s Locksmith”
McKeown Hardware

E & E Ceramics

Arnolds Market

Office Things

Ralph Jones Family

Barry Schell Family

Chuck Conley Family

Gil & Pat Englert

Dick & Mary Becker

Mr.&Mirs. George Beerhalter & Family
Mr. & Mrs. Abert Geistner & Family
Rosella & Frank Schwertz

Tillie Gaertner

Mr. & Mrs. Tony Vivaritto Family
Charles D. Seapker Family

Toni & John Sabol & Family
Edmund & Emile Hrach

Mr. & Mrs. G. Garbart

PATRONS

John Ebbert Family

Nancy & Chuck Hughey

Chuck & Donna Berie Family
Mayor & Mrs. Richard E. Powell
Daugherty Family

Mr. & Mrs. Harry Gruener

Bernie Smith Family

Audrey A. Steuernagel

Pete Steuernagel

Narine R. Page

Mary Kay & Ed. Bernhard

The Haney Family

Frank & Bea Heagy

The Holtgraver Family

Helen & Alex Vinkovich

B. J. Prasky & Marge

Mr. & Mrs. Robert E. Toia & Family
Toia Grandchild to be

William M. Moore

Karl & Alice Piedle

Rita & Dick Abbott & Family
Magnus Singer

Chuck, Mary, Nanci & Jeff Skalas
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth Harley & Family
Larry & Margaret Kronenberger
Geisler Family

Mr. & Mrs. Edward Riegner

Mr. & Mrs. Frank Habjan

Frank A. Gust

Mr. & Mrs. Robert H. Muller

Mr. & Mrs. Ed Rock, Sr.

Mr. & Mrs. Jack Snyder

Bob Hollenberger

Bob & Betty McLaughlin

Earl Nudi Family

Captain & Mrs. Edward A. Rock, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. Fromlak

Mr. & Mrs. Samuel H. Parker, Jr.
Pat & Bib Jones & Daughters
Joe Goldbronn

Maier of Perrysville

Joseph Norris

Dave & Ginny Moore

Moon & Virginia Eswein

Mr. & Mrs. William H. Cummings
Mr. & Mrs. C. H. Matters

Mr. & Mrs. D. R. Glavin

Bill & Donna Cummings

Elmer & Mary Rouser

Lucille Dauenheimer & Family
Bernice C. Olsen

Garnet E. Henry

Mr. & Mrs. Lou Wesline

Louise Lavelle

Dan & Cheryl Cummings

Abe Henry

Pople Agency

Wayne Sarver

Robert & Shirley Hatfield
Howard, Art, Ruth & Wade McKinney
Howard & Dorothy Gillman

Mr. & Mrs. Dexter Carey

Paul and MaryAnn Waronsky
Vince & Tillie Cotton

Lil and Joe Mayernik

Anania Family

Nettie and George Roethlein
Rita and Ray Beveridge and Pauline
Ted and Irene Wyzkoski

H. Harold and Tony G.

Herb and Mil Dougherty

Robert and Mary Binz
Commissioner Ted and Lois Zobb
Red and Jean Johnston

Harry and LaVerne Miller

Sean McLaughlin

Gert and Don Smith

Bill and Ceil, Celie Cook

Mr. and Mrs. George Schwertz
Bill and Nancy DeTrude

Joe and Sharon Assisi

Joe Szalinski

Paul A. Drexler and Tara

Tom and Marge Ferman

Ed and Susan Praskovich

Bob and Marge Beatty

Jim and Eileen Jimerson

1911

~ HIGHLAND SCHOOL

Edward D. Michael

O’KONSKI

78

1921




[ FOSTER’S FURNITURE

Living Room Furniture e Custom Upholstering

460 Perrysville Road
931-3600 West View, PA 15229

Noward’s Tavern

98 Center Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15229

—

To
The Gueatest T~ BILL WUNDERLY
The Finest Pesple

Frank E. Heyl Jr., M.D.
1020 Center Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15229
Phone: 931-3066

Congratulations to the
Borough of West View

Congratulations West View

E. H. McCreary Towing Lindow’s Market
931-8385 _
A Friend Catholic Daughers of America

Court Sacred Heart 1560

H & H Upholstering

Marysville Rotary Broom Service, Inc.

Marysville, Ohio 43040

Happy Anniversary
West View from
Special Ceramics

PHONE: 931-8566

McKnight Flowers, Inc.
Flowers Talk — é'ay é'omatfzéng

99 ROCHESTER ROAD
FRANK CAPAN PITTSBURGH, PA 15229

2arsc »¥nn DRESS SHOPPE

Latest Fashions Expertly Fitted

434 Perry Highway West View, Pittsburgh, PA 15229
Phone: 931-2370

WEST VIEW AUTO BODY

420 PERRY HIGHWAY
PITTSBURGH, PA 15229

931-0600

e _—— 931-9858
\
:S'rusr:

L46 CENTER AVENUE e WEST VIEW, PA 15229

- THE VERY BEST IN HOME MADE CANDIES -

Betvy Ann Candies Ine.

HARRY J. PARAS
322 PERRY HGHWAY - WEST VIEW
PITTSBURGH, PA 15229
PHONE: 931-4288 or 831-4289
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HAIR STYLING STUDIO
290 PERRY HIGHWAY (Horseshoe Bend)

WEST VIEW, PA 15229 e Phone 931-4400
Jim Viscusi - Proprietor

UNISEX HAIR CENTER

STERLING CLEANERS

505 PERRY HIGHWAY (West View)
PITTSBURGH, PA 15229

TELEPHONE 931-1112
Cleaning - Alterations Pick up & Delivery

Many thanks to the people of West View
for their friendship and patronage.

Hal McKnight
Manager Stop N Go

TINO'S PIZZARIA

Congratulations West View on your 75th

Congratulations West View

(c’% fﬂ 4 i- 28

. from

on your 75th Anniversary

. : DAVID MAYERNIK
Romeo Transmission Service West View Council
Business: 761-8410 Residence: 366-2191 TBC
Mary Petrocelly T.BRYLKA CONSTRUCTION
ELECTROLOGIST Excavation - Concrete - Backhoe - Dump Truck - General Contracting
1365 CENTER AVENUE, WEST VIEW, PITTSBURGH, PA 15229 Ted Brylka North Hills Telephone 366-3236

KENNETH M. LOGAN, M.D.

McDONALD HEATING & AIR COND. CO.
8336 Perry Highway
Pittsburgh, PA 15237
931-6622 - 364-6660

HERMANN’S PIZZA
HERMANN SAYS: “NEXT TIME -

) I'Z‘ZA SAVE TIME” CALL FOR
: HOAGIES, HOT SAUSAGE AND
VARIETY SANDWICHES

1369 CENTER AVE. - WEST VIEW, PGH., PA 15229 - 766-987 1

Phone: 931-9921

Uandogsi's
HAIR FASHIONS

400 Center Avenue _ Professional Care is Best For Hair

Happy Birthday West View
Shirts & Jeans

McKnight Siebert Shopping Center

FRANK CALORE BARBER SHOP

e NEW MAN HAIRPIECES (ACCESSORIES)
... Yo that Natural Look

e SPECIALIZING IN THE WELL GROOMED
BUSINESSMAN’S LOOK

440 PERRY HIGHWAY

931-9973

CROWNING GLORY BEAUTY SALON
483 PERRY HIGHWAY
WEST VIEW
931-2021

Women'’s Auxiliary of
St. Athanasius

Originated December 1832




HIGHLAND OFFICE
9001 Perry Highway
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15237

Phone: 364-1911

WEST VIEW OFFICE
456 Perry Highway
Pittsburgh, PA 15229
Phone: 931-2171

Cranberry Township Office
Opening mid 1980




Congnatalations to
West View Borough
On Your 75t Year

The Municipal Authority
of the Borough of

West View

210 Perry Highway
West View, Pittsbhurgh, Pennsylvania 15229
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